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Question No: 1 
What is required for an effective commodity market? 
 
A. Weights and measures must be verified.  
 
B. The commodity must be graded accurately and the market must be large enough no single buyer or 
seller can influence it.  
 
C. Commodities must be regulated.  
 
D. Fair trade and equality of business volume.  
 
Answer: B 
 
Explanation: What is required for an effective commodity market, the commodity must be graded 
accurately and the market must be large enough no single buyer or seller can influence it. The remaining 
choices are not correct responses: Fair trade and equality of business volume. Commodities must be 
regulated. Weights and measures must be verified.   
 
 
Question No: 2 
Which contemporary E-sourcing tool involves pre-qualified and invited suppliers to compete for business 
usually through bidding? 
 
A. e-RFx 
 
B. Reverse auctions 
 
C. EDI 
 
D. Purchase order systems 
 
Answer: B 
 
Explanation: Reverse auctions contemporary E-sourcing tool involves pre-qualified and invited suppliers 
to compete for business usually through bidding. Reverse auctions contemporary E-sourcing tool involves 
pre-qualified and invited suppliers to compete for business usually through bidding. Purchase order 
systems contemporary E-sourcing tool is intended to automate and streamline the procurement process 
from requisition to final invoice.  E-RFx contemporary E-sourcing tool is an electronic request involving 
the information, proposal, quote, or tender. EDI contemporary E-sourcing tool is a computer to computer 
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exchange of business information in ANSI X.12 format.  
 
 
Question No: 3 
The supply management professional is responsible for developing disposition plans for excess inventory. 
The systematic organizational effort to manage surplus equipment and materials in a manner that 
recoups as much as possible of the original capital expended as defined in the ISM glossary is? 
 
A. Investment recovery disposition plan for excess inventory. 
 
B. Cost recovery disposition plans for excess inventory. 
 
C. Asset recovery disposition plans for excess inventory. 
 
D. Capital recovery disposition plans for excess inventory. 
 
Answer: A 
 
Explanation: The supply management professional is responsible for developing disposition plans for 
excess inventory. The systematic organizational effort to manage surplus equipment and materials in a 
manner that recoups as much as possible of the original capital expended as defined in the ISM glossary 
is investment recovery. Asset recovery, Cost recovery, and Capital recovery are fabricated terms. 
 
 
Question No: 4 
An ongoing comprehensive process for ensuring the continuity or uninterrupted provision of operations 
and services is?  
 
A. Business continuity planning  
 
B. Policies and procedures manuals  
 
C. Operating plan  
 
D. Forecasts  
 
Answer: A 
 
Explanation: An ongoing comprehensive process for ensuring the continuity or uninterrupted provision of 
operations and services is business continuity planning. The operating plan is the schedule of events that 
describes required financing, facilities, location, space requirements, capital equipment, and human 
resources. Policies and procedures manuals are documentation of guidelines for decision-making or 
instructions for processes for handling regular events. Forecasts are predictions based on quantitative 
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and qualitative data.  
 
 
Question No: 5 
Which of the following is the FIRST step in assessing an organizations category specific sourcing 
opportunities? 
 
A. Performing a cost analysis 
 
B. Performing a risk analysis 
 
C. Performing a market analysis 
 
D. Performing a spend analysis 
 
Answer: D 
 
Explanation: When performing an opportunity assessment, the FIRST step in assessing an organizations 
category specific sourcing opportunities is performing a spend analysis. Performing a cost analysis, 
Performing a risk analysis, and Performing a market analysis are all accomplished but not first.  
 
 
Question No: 6 
The individual situated in a company to help shape, reinforce, and support safety values is the? 
 
A. The Supply management professional 
 
B. Operations manager of the organization. 
 
C. CEO of the organization. 
 
D. The Safety officer of the organization. 
 
Answer: A 
 
Explanation: The individual situated in a company to help shape, reinforce, and support safety values is 
the supply management professional. The remaining Choices are incorrect: Safety officer, Operations 
manager, and CEO. 
 
 
Question No: 7 
Which of the following is the BEST definition of influence?  
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A. The ability to shape decisions.  
 
B. The ability to shape outcomes through interaction with other people.  
 
C. The ability to change the consensus of the group.  
 
D. The ability to enforce behavior.  
 
Answer: B 
 
Explanation: The ability to shape outcomes through interaction with other people is the BEST definition of 
influence. The remaining answers are true in part but not the BEST definition of influence. The ability to 
shape decisions. The ability to enforce behavior. And, the ability to change the consensus of the group.  
 
 
Question No: 8 
The purpose of an escort for an external auditor is to? 
 
A. Ensure the auditor does not take proprietary information or techniques.  
 
B. Point the auditor in the right direction if the auditor asks a question such as "I would like to speak with 
the loading dock manager". 
 
C. Prevent the appearance of theft.  
 
D. Steer the auditor away from bad findings. 
 
Answer: B 
 
Explanation: The purpose of an escort for an external auditor is to point the auditor in the right direction if 
the auditor asks a question such as "I would like to speak with the loading dock manager". The remaining 
responses are not correct, steer the auditor away from bad findings, ensure the auditor does not take 
proprietary information or techniques and prevent the appearance of theft.  
 
 
Question No: 9 
In response to declining prices, strategies including global sourcing, cost reduction and minority supplier 
programs are what types of strategy? 
 
A. Profit margin based strategies. 
 
B. Sales marketing based strategies. 
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C. Indirect cost-cutting strategies. 
 
D. Direct cost-cutting strategies. 
 
Answer: D 
 
Explanation: In response to declining prices, strategies including global sourcing, cost reduction and 
minority supplier programs are direct cost-cutting types of strategy. They are not: Indirect cost-cutting, 
Profit margin based, or Sales marketing based. 
 
 
Question No: 10 
If the supply management professional was developing information for a forecasting model in which they 
developed a consensus on matching requirements and capabilities to most effectively meet customer 
requirements within constraints imposed by the supply chain capabilities. They are in effect developing 
what? 
 
A. Production strategy for the organization. 
 
B. Future supply needs of the organization. 
 
C. Usage modeling for the organization.  
 
D. The demand management of the organization. 
 
Answer: D 
 
Explanation: If the supply management professional was developing information for a forecasting model 
in which they developed a consensus on matching requirements and capabilities to most effectively meet 
customer requirements within constraints imposed by the supply chain capabilities. They are in effect 
developing the demand management of the organization. Usage modeling for the organization, future 
supply needs of the organization, and production strategy for the organization are all similarly named 
terms but are not the ISM glossary definition for demand management. 
 
 
Question No: 11 
Prior to initiating an exit strategy with a supplier the supply managers first action should be? 
 
A. Contact the legal department for possible legal ramifications.  
 
B. Contacting the existing supplier to confirm intent. 
 
C. Preservation of the existing supplier relationship. 
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D. Initiate a pool of prospective suppliers. 
 
Answer: C 
 
Explanation: Prior to initiating an exit strategy with a supplier the supply managers first action should be 
preservation of the existing supplier relationship. These are not first actions: Initiate a pool of prospective 
suppliers. Contact the legal department for possible legal ramifications. Contacting the existing supplier to 
confirm intent. 
 
 
Question No: 12 
Suppose the supply management professional is performing a customer analysis.  All of the following 
our principles which need to be analyzed EXCEPT. 
 
A. The customer's needs and expectations.  
 
B. What is required to adequately serve those needs.  
 
C. How products and services are marketed to them.  
 
D. The treatment of employees.  
 
Answer: D 
 
Explanation: Suppose the supply management professional is performing a customer analysis.  All of the 
following our principles which need to be analyzed EXCEPT the treatment of employees. The treatment of 
employees is actually included in the value statement. The remaining answers are all correct: The 
customer's needs and expectations. What is required to adequately serve those needs? And, how 
products and services are marketed to them.  
 
 
Question No: 13 
Several key statistics are used to evaluate the accuracy of a prediction using regression analysis. Which 
type of regression analysis descriptor BEST fits p-Value? 
 
A. Compares the estimated and actual values of the Y dependent variable ranging from a value of 0 to 1. 
 
B. Test for the accuracy of the regression equation. It represents the significance level at which the user 
would reject the regression as inaccurate.  
 
C. Represents a decreasing index of the reliability of the calculated result. It proves the 95% confidence 
level.  
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D. Measures the standard deviation of variation of the observed value from the predictive value and 
determines error.   
 
Answer: C 
 
Explanation: Several key statistics are used to evaluate the accuracy of a prediction using regression 
analysis. P-Value represents a decreasing index of the reliability of the calculated result. It proves the 
95% confidence level. R2 compares the estimated and actual values of the Y dependent variable ranging 
from a value of 0 to 1. Standard error measures the standard deviation of variation of the observed value 
from the predictive value and determines error. Significant F tests for the accuracy of the regression 
equation.  
 
 
Question No: 14 
Which of the following characteristics is not a characteristic of cost considerations for storage 
management? 
 
A. Location of the supplier. 
 
B. Value of products stored. 
 
C. Customer expectations for delivery times. 
 
D. Types of products stored. 
 
Answer: A 
 
Explanation: The location of the supplier is not a characteristic of cost considerations for storage 
management. Types of products stored, Value of products stored, and Customer expectations are 
characteristics of cost considerations for storage management. 
 
 
Question No: 15 
Project closure management involves the formalized acceptance of the project. Which component is NOT 
part of project closure? 
 
A. Post project audit procedure. 
 
B. Contract closeout processes 
 
C. Best practice and lessons learned identification. 
 
D. Performance management reporting. 
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Answer: D 
 
Explanation: Project closure management involves the formalized acceptance of the project. Performance 
management reporting is NOT part of project closure it is part of the contract administration process. 
Contract closeout processes, best practice and lessons learned identification and the post project audit 
procedure are all correct responses to project closure management. 
 
 
Question No: 16 
The supply management professional may encounter very complex arrangements of authority. This may 
be in the form of actual authority, apparent authority, express or implied authority. The type of authority 
used to describe authority intentionally granted by the principal to the agent is referred to as?   
 
A. Expressed authority  
 
B. Apparent authority  
 
C. Implied authority  
 
D. Actual authority  
 
Answer: D 
 
Explanation: The supply management professional may encounter very complex arrangements of 
authority. This may be in the form of actual authority, apparent authority,  express or implied authority. 
The type of authority used to describe authority intentionally granted by the principal to the agent is 
referred to as actual authority.  Apparent authority is a type of authority created in an agency  when a 
principal permits an individual to operate in a fashion that makes third parties believe the individual is an 
authorized agent of the principal. It often results in unauthorized purchases and bypass of the supply 
management function. Expressed authority may be referred to as job description authority and is 
contained in a written formal statement such as an employment contract. Implied authority is an authority 
that is implied by law to enable the agent to carry out the express authority granted by the principal.  
 
 
Question No: 17 
During an organizational supply management audit an auditor notices your written policy states that in 
your recycling program excess motors will be shipped to the supplier for a return credit. It is determined 
workers on the floor had been placing the motors in a recycling bin and for city recycling pickup. Which 
result is MOST likely to have an impact on the subsequent audit? 
 
A. Benchmarking like organizations policies for recycling.  
 
B. Review of internal training processes. 
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C. Discipline of the employees for not adhering to policy. 
 
D. Development of a remediation delineating actions to remedy the deficiency.  
 
Answer: D 
 
Explanation: During an organizational supply management audit an auditor notices your written policy 
states that in your recycling program excess motors will be shipped to the supplier for a return credit. It is 
determined workers on the floor had been placing the motors in a recycling bin and for city recycling 
pickup. Which result is MOST likely to have an impact on the subsequent audit? Development of  a 
remediation delineating actions to remedy the deficiency is most likely to have an impact. Discipline of the 
employees for not adhering to policy would not be effective as retraining should occur or clarification. 
Review of internal training processes will occur but is not the most likely and total response. 
Benchmarking like organizations policies for recycling will not prevent an occurrence of placing the motors 
in local recycling.  
 
 
Question No: 18 
The supply management professional uses the operating plan as a schedule of events and 
responsibilities to achieve a goal. Which listing BEST fits requirements of the operating plan? 
 
A. Capital, leasing, equipment, employee 
 
B. Strategic, future, present, long and short term 
 
C. Operational, facility, capital, and human resource 
 
D. Financing, facilities and location, space, capital, human resources 
 
Answer: D 
 
Explanation: The supply management professional uses the operating plan as a schedule of events and 
responsibilities to achieve a goal. The BEST fit for requirements of the operating plan is financing, 
facilities and location, space, capital, human resources. The remaining groups are incorrect: 1) Capital, 
leasing, equipment, employee 2) Strategic, future, present, long and short term 3) Operational, facility, 
capital, and human resource 
 
 
Question No: 19 
A cost that exhibits a variability of the total amount of costs that is in direct proportion to changes in the 
operational activity is referred to as? 
 
A. Indirect costs of supply management operations. 
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B. Variable costs of supply management operations. 
 
C. Constant costs of supply management operations. 
 
D. Fixed costs of supply management operations. 
 
Answer: B 
 
Explanation: A cost that exhibits a variability of the total amount of costs that is in direct proportion to 
changes in the operational activity is referred to as variable costs. Fixed costs are business expenses that 
are not dependent on the level of goods or services produced by the business. Indirect costs are costs 
that are not directly accountable to a cost object (such as a particular project, facility, function or product). 
Constant costs are an industry that faces constant average costs of product. 
 
 
Question No: 20 
There are numerous International Commercial Terms the supply management professional should be 
familiar with. The Incoterm EXW EX Works (named place) indicates what? 
 
A. The buyer takes possession of the shipment at the point of origin and bears all costs and risks 
associated with the transportation. 
 
B. The seller places goods on the loading dock and the risk of loss is transferred to the buyer.  
 
C. The seller delivers goods which are cleared for export to the buyers designated carrier and named 
location. 
 
D. The supplier quotes a price that includes the cost of goods and cost of transportation to a named 
destination.  
 
Answer: A 
 
Explanation: There are numerous International Commercial Terms the supply management professional 
should be familiar with. The Incoterm EXW EX Works (named place) indicates that the buyer takes 
possession of the shipment at the point of origin and bears all costs and risks associated with the 
transportation. The remaining are incorrect EXW EX Works definitions: The seller delivers goods which 
are cleared for export to the buyers designated carrier and named location. The seller places goods on 
the loading dock and the risk of loss is transferred to the buyer. The supplier quotes a price that includes 
the cost of goods and cost of transportation to a named destination.  
 
 
Question No: 21 
Jane Winslow is the supply management professional for Carter candles. She is performing a risk benefit 
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analysis based on her spend categories. She is evaluating an expenditure which has high risk and high 
benefit this would be most likely categorize as which category in a risk benefit analysis? 
 
A. Bottleneck 
 
B. Strategic 
 
C. Leverage 
 
D. Tactical 
 
Answer: B 
 
Explanation: Jane Winslow is the supply management professional for Carter candles. She is performing 
a risk benefit analysis based on her spend categories. She is evaluating an expenditure which has high 
risk and high benefit this would be most likely categorize as Strategic category in a risk benefit analysis.  
Leverage has low risk and high benefit in a risk benefit analysis. Bottleneck has high risk and low benefit t 
in a risk benefit analysis. Tactical has low risk and low benefit in a risk benefit analysis. 
 
 
Question No: 22 
International laws that affect international commerce are called? 
 
A. Marine laws of international commerce.  
 
B. International commerce laws. 
 
C. International marine laws of international commerce.  
 
D. Maritime laws of international commerce.  
 
Answer: D 
 
Explanation: International laws that affect international commerce are called maritime laws. The 
remaining answers are incorrect: Marine laws, International commerce laws, and International marine 
laws. 
 
 
Question No: 23 
Supply management risk management and response planning generally involves a five step approach. In 
the "implementing readiness" step, the supply management professional is typically doing what?  
 
A. Identifying major threats, vulnerabilities, and key risks 
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B. Gaining an understanding of the state of operations and cataloging assets through interviews with risk 
management, insurance, and finance as well as stakeholders.  
 
C. Validating business continuity plans 
 
D. Selecting supply chain and network contingencies 
 
Answer: C 
 
Explanation: Supply management risk management and response planning generally involves a five step 
approach. In the "implementing readiness" step, the supply management professional is typically 
validating business continuity plans. Selecting supply chain and network contingencies is part of "defining 
alternatives". Validating business continuity plans is part of "implementing readiness". In the "Conducting 
an impact assessment" step, the supply management professional is typically identifying major threats, 
vulnerabilities, and key risks. Gaining an understanding of the state of operations and cataloging assets 
through interviews with risk management, insurance, and finance as well as stakeholders is part of the 
"confirm scope and current state" step. 
 
 
Question No: 24 
A supply management professional is struggling to define the boundaries of a business process and 
identify activities in a process. What continuous improvement process could they use to better display 
this?  
 
A. Maturity model 
 
B. Process mapping 
 
C. Benchmarking systems 
 
D. Process costing 
 
Answer: B 
 
Explanation: A supply management professional is struggling to define the boundaries of a business 
process and identify activities in a process. Process mapping continuous improvement process could be 
used to better display this. Benchmarking systems compare the organization to industry best practices. 
Process costing determines unit costs for similar industries. Maturity model measures organizational 
effectiveness.  
 
 
Question No: 25 
To represent the supply management function effectively in internal negotiations the supply management 
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professional must possess that the role knowledge of the following.  Which answer is correct?  
 
A. Global supply management, strategic management, and leverage.  
 
B. Global supply management, strategic management, and influence.  
 
C. Global supply management, strategic objectives, and organizational objectives.  
 
D. Organization, mission, processes, customer requirements, and organizational dynamics.  
 
Answer: D 
 
Explanation: To represent the supply management function effectively in internal negotiations the supply 
management professional must possess that the role knowledge of the following, the organization, 
mission, processes, customer requirements, and organizational dynamics.  The remaining answers are 
variations of incorrect responses. Global supply management, strategic objectives, and organizational 
objectives. Global supply management, strategic management, and influence. Global supply 
management, strategic management, and leverage.  
 
 
Question No: 26 
Which of the following is not an action of the steering committee? 
 
A. To control stakeholders expectations  
 
B. To build effective relationships with executive management  
 
C. To provide management support as a team member 
 
D. To attain management commitment  
 
Answer: C 
 
Explanation: To provide management support is not an action of the steering committee. Management 
would not typically be a member of the team The team would however, build effective relationships with 
executive management, control stakeholders expectations, and attain management commitment.  
 
 
Question No: 27 
Which one of the following would not be a good strategy to use when the supply management 
professional and one of suppliers work together to improve end to end supply chain economics?   
 
A. Aligning customer service  
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B. Not implementing technology systems integration  
 
C. Determining customer selection  
 
D. Understanding the best target markets  
 
Answer: B 
 
Explanation: Not implementing technology systems integration would not be a good strategy to use when 
the supply management professional and one of suppliers work together to improve end to end supply 
chain economics. The remaining answers are incorrect because they assume that you can select 
suppliers without developing criteria specific to your needs.  
 
 
Question No: 28 
The change process should be initiated in a systematic fashion. Which step refers to developing a 
detailed plan entailing the reason for change, objectives, as well as an implementation process? 
 
A. Step 3: Develop a strategy  
 
B. Step 4: Implement the change strategy  
 
C. Step 5: Review 
 
D. Step 1: Collect information  
 
Answer: A 
 
Explanation: The change process should be initiated in a systematic fashion. Step 3: Develop a strategy 
refers to developing a detailed plan entailing the reason for change, objectives, as well as an 
implementation process. Step 4: Implement the change strategy refers to selling the new plan and 
encouraging participation and support. Step 5: Review refers to periodic evaluation using metrics defined 
in the strategy.  Step 1: Collect information refers to searching for improvement opportunities by 
gathering information on suppliers and customers. 
 
 
Question No: 29 
Supply management professionals protect confidential information in several ways, a common method is 
to put the information in writing and label the information "confidential" A more formalized method is to 
use? 
 
A. The non disclosure agreement which defines acceptable and unacceptable use of the information. 
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B. "Non-sharing" agreement which includes acceptable use.  
 
C. "Agreement of inclusion: with whom to share. 
 
D. "Locked confidential" method. 
 
Answer: A 
 
Explanation: Supply management professionals protect confidential information in several ways, a 
common method is to put the information in writing and label the information "confidential". A more 
formalized method is to use the non disclosure agreement which defines acceptable and unacceptable 
use of the information. The remaining answers are not correct: "Non-sharing" agreement which includes 
acceptable use. "Locked confidential" method. "Agreement of inclusion: with whom to share. 
 
 
Question No: 30 
In lead time and inventory planning the connection of outside parties with the supply management 
professionals organization is essentially what? 
 
A. Only financial and strictly by contract 
 
B. Supplier and buyer relationship 
 
C. Employment and allegiance 
 
D. Strategic and mutual 
 
Answer: A 
 
Explanation: In lead time and inventory planning the connection of outside parties with the supply 
management professionals organization is essentially only financial and strictly by contract. 
 
 
Question No: 31 
All of the following are reasons to utilize package optimization EXCEPT. 
 
A. Waste reduction 
 
B. Savings in shipping costs 
 
C. Reduction in labor costs 
 
D. Cost savings in materials 
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Answer: C 
 
Explanation: All of the following are reasons to utilize package optimization EXCEPT reduction in labor 
costs. Waste reduction, cost savings in materials, and savings in shipping costs are all realized and true 
benefits of package optimization. 
 
 
Question No: 32 
Supply management reengineering typically focuses on the key activities or processes of? 
 
A. Cycle time, marketplace, direct user leases, and inventories  
 
B. Invoicing, process times, data analysis, and review 
 
C. Ordering cycle, direct user releases, inventory, invoice payment, and in-plant stores 
 
D. Ordering cycle, inventory, six sigma, and in-plant stores  
 
Answer: C 
 
Explanation: Supply management reengineering typically focuses on the key activities or processes of 
ordering cycle, direct user releases, inventory, invoice payment, and in-plant stores. The remaining 
responses are all incorrect: 1) Cycle time, marketplace, direct user leases, and inventories 2) Ordering 
cycle, inventory, six sigma, and in-plant stores 3) Invoicing, process times, data analysis, and review. 
 
 
Question No: 33 
Flexible production and the need for volume flexibility are most critical in which stage of the product life 
cycle? 
 
A. Stage 2: Introduction Stage 
 
B. Stage 4: Maturity Stage  
 
C. Stage 1: Design Stage 
 
D. Stage 3: Growth Stage  
 
Answer: D 
 
Explanation: Flexible production and the need for volume flexibility are most critical in Stage 3 the Growth 
stage of the product life cycle. Stage 2: is Introduction Stage, Stage 1: is Design Stage,  Stage 4: is 
Maturity Stage.  
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Question No: 34 
Sydney Johnson is the supply management professional for Scott Textile Industries of North America. 
Numerous antitrust and trade regulations as well as U.S. Federal procurement and public projects affect 
her daily operations. Which regulation would require her organization to pay the local prevailing wage if 
they utilized a Federal service contract? 
 
A. Service Contract Act  
 
B. North American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA) 
 
C. Prompt Payment Act  
 
D. General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade (GATT) 
 
Answer: A 
 
Explanation: Sydney Johnson is the supply management professional for Scott Textile Industries of North 
America. Numerous antitrust and trade regulations as well as U.S. Federal procurement and public 
projects affect her daily operations. The Service Contract Act would require her organization to pay the 
local prevailing wage if they utilized a Federal service contract. The North American Free Trade 
Agreement (NAFTA) is an agreement which breaks down the barriers and restrictions among the United 
States, Canada, and Mexico. The General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade (GATT) reduces barriers of 
tariffs, quantity restrictions and subsidies in international trade. The Prompt Payment Act would  require 
her organization to ensure they paid Federal contractors providing goods and services in a timely manner. 
 
 
Question No: 35 
A mission statement indicates the purpose of the organization, it also typically seeks to establish all of the 
following EXCEPT one of these answers.  
 
A. A few key activities which will be accomplished.  
 
B. A general statement of key contributions the organization makes to its customers.  
 
C. Set forth values in a critical area.  
 
D. How the organization wishes to be perceived by the public.  
 
Answer: C 
 
Explanation: A mission statement indicates the purpose of the organization, it also typically seeks to 
establish all of the following EXCEPT to set forth values in a critical area. Setting values for a critical area 
is actually part of the value statement. The remaining answers are correct:  How the organization wishes 
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to be perceived by the public. A general statement of key contributions the organization makes to its 
customers. And, a few key activities which will be accomplished.  
 
 
Question No: 36 
Influenced must be earned. Influence is earned as the supply management function develops and 
integrates supply strategies. All of the following are challenges of the supply management professional in 
terms of influence EXCEPT.   
 
A. Senior management is slow to realize the potential for strategically focused supply functions.  
 
B. Influence can be obtained by the status quo operations.  
 
C. The supply management professional must market the function by identifying how the function will 
contribute to the organizational strategic objectives.  
 
D. The historical perception of purchasing as a tactical function has not been replaced with strategic 
supply management.  
 
Answer: B 
 
Explanation: Influenced must be earned. Influence is earned as the supply management function 
develops and integrates supply strategies. All of the following are challenges of the supply management 
professional in terms of influence EXCEPT the answer influence can be obtained by the status quo 
operations. The remaining responses are all correct: The historical perception of purchasing as a tactical 
function has not been replaced with strategic supply management. Senior management is slow to realize 
the potential for strategically focused supply functions. And, the supply management professional must 
market the function by identifying how the function will contribute to the organizational strategic 
objectives.  
 
 
Question No: 37 
E-design technology enables electronic sharing of product designs between manufacturers and suppliers 
and buying organizations and suppliers.  This extends the collaborative environment so that all the 
following EXCEPT one can be accomplished.  
 
A. Viewed  
 
B. Marked up  
 
C. Analyzed  
 
D. Eliminated 
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Answer: D 
 
Explanation: E-design technology enables electronic sharing of product designs between manufacturers 
and suppliers and buying organizations and suppliers.  This extends the collaborative environment so 
that all the following EXCEPT elimination can be accomplished. This is typically because all of these 
items are backed up. E-design technology does allow for viewing, analyzing, and marking up.  
 
 
Question No: 38 
Sydney Johnson is the supply management professional for Scott Textile Industries of North America. 
Numerous antitrust and trade regulations as well as U.S. Federal procurement and public projects affect 
her daily operations. Which regulation would require Sydney to ensure her warehouse and office met 
ease of access restrictions in restrooms, work areas, and in the parking lot? 
 
A. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
 
B. Prompt Payment Act  
 
C. Service Contract Act  
 
D. The Sherman Antitrust Act  
 
Answer: A 
 
Explanation: Sydney Johnson is the supply management professional for Scott Textile Industries of North 
America. Numerous antitrust and trade regulations as well as U.S. Federal procurement and public 
projects affect her daily operations. The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) would require Sydney to 
ensure her warehouse and office met accessibility restrictions in restrooms, work areas, and in the 
parking lot. The Sherman Antitrust Act would make it illegal for her to act in combination, conspiracy, or 
collusion, with the intent of restricting competition in interstate commerce. The Prompt Payment Act 
requires Federal contractors supplying goods and services to be paid in a timely manner. The Service 
Contract Act would require her organization to pay the local prevailing wage if they utilized a Federal 
service contract.  
 
 
Question No: 39 
In benchmarking a project or process the planning stage involves 10 steps which step happens fifth? 
 
A. Establish functional goals. 
 
B. Develop action plans. 
 
C. Communicate benchmark findings and gain acceptance. 
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D. Project future performance levels. 
 
Answer: D 
 
Explanation: In benchmarking the planning stage involves 10 steps. Project future performance levels is 
the fifth step. Communicate benchmark findings and gain acceptance is the sixth step. Establish 
functional goals is the seventh step. Develop action plans is the eighth step. 
 
 
Question No: 40 
In order to effectively manage risks, the supply management professional must conduct risk planning 
which includes confirming the current state of the organization as well as conducting impact assessments. 
If the supply management professional was exploring the occurrence for identified risks based on 
available information which step of risk planning are they performing?  
 
A. Valuation phase of risk planning  
 
B. The Identification phase of risk planning  
 
C. The probability estimation phase of risk planning  
 
D. The scope phase of risk planning  
 
Answer: C 
 
Explanation: In order to effectively manage risks, the supply management professional must conduct risk 
planning which includes confirming the current state of the organization as well as conducting impact 
assessments. If the supply management professional was exploring the occurrence for identified risks 
based on available information they are performing the probability estimation phase of risk planning. The 
Identification phase of risk planning involves developing a comprehensive list of risks. The valuation 
phase of risk planning involves the direct and indirect costs associated with identified risks. The scope 
phase of risk planning involves exploring immediate problems and their effects on second and third tier 
events.  
 
 
Question No: 41 
What is the SECOND step in performing process capability studies? 
 
A. Take k samples of size n where x is an individual observation.  
 
B. Make decisions on whether the process is stable based on the Cpk indexes. 
 
C. Select a critical operation or costly steps. 
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